Quotation No. 1140156

ENGINEERED AIR BALANCE CO., INC.

.
N
DALLAS-HOUSTON-SAN ANTONIO
1651 North Glenville Drive, Suite 201 = Richardson, Texas 75081
Phone (872) 818-9000 « Fax (972) 818-0997
Email: eabdallas@eabcoinc.com
Website: www.eabcoinc.com
To:  Collin College Re:  Collin College
P.O. Box 869055 Central Park Campus
Plano, TX 75086-9055 Health Sciences Center
2200 W. University
McKinney, TX 75071
Attn:  Ralph Hall Date: March 27, 2014

THIS QUOTATION EXPIRES 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE ABOVE.

We are pleased to quote our services of testing and balancing the heating, ventilating,
and air conditioning systems of the subject project.

Our services are quoted in accordance with the Mechanical Plans and Specifications,
Section 23 05 93, entitled “Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing for HVAC”, including
Addenda #1, #2, and #3.*

PRICE BREAKOUT

PACKAGE Asuiiisusinisiiiiinaiiiibaitansranssnsnnsnsnnsnsansassmme $ 61,420.00
Lo ] T — $ 24,200.00
PACKAGE C......coviiiriiiiiiiniiiiie e e e e $ 25,190.00
PACKAGE D..c.ommnunmmimmmmssssms s sampysss s b s ssmmgesu s $ 8.730.00

TOTAL NET PRICE FOR THE ABOVE SERVICES.......... $119,540.00

*The following are clarifications related to our services as noted in Specification,
Section 23 05 93:

1. Part 3, Para. 3.2, A — Preconstruction testing and inspection of existing
equipment to remain and be reused is not included in our services.

2. Part 3, Para. 3.21, D — System diagrams will not be provided. However, we
will provide a set of marked-up contract drawings numbered to correspond to
the Test and Balance Report.

3. Part 3, Para. 3.21, F, 2, m — Measurement of refrigerant suction pressure is
not included in our services.
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4. Part 3, Para. 3.21, F, 2, n — Measurement of refrigerant suction temperature
is not included in our services.
5. Part 3, Para. 3.21, N — Vibration testing is not included in our services.

6. General Note: Package C — Areas that indicate diffusers to be replaced are
not included in our pricing, unless stated on the drawing to be balanced.

7. General Note: Package D, Drawing M-200 — Testing of existing chilled water
coils is limited to 21 Coils.

We thank you for the opportunity of quoting our services.
Yours truly,

ENGINEERED AIR BALANCE CO., INC.

o f S

Alan K. Shamrock

AKS/cm



